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MEMORANDUM

TO: Bradly S. Green, Medicaid Policy Unit Manager
DFCS Office of Family Independence

FROM: Anika Washington, Eligibility Policy Managerﬂf’J
DCH Policy, Compliance and Operations Office

RE: Estate Recovery Changes

DATE: December 21, 2021

This memorandum provides information on changes to the Estate Recovery Program under Title 49 O.C.G.A.
§ 49-4-147.1, and the Rules of Georgia Department of Community Health, Chapter 111-3-8 Rules and
Regulations for Estate Recovery the following changes are effective as of July 1, 2018:

e The State will waive estate recovery of the first $25,000 of estates valued over $25,000 for
any estate subject to an Estate Recovery claim for the deceased Medicaid Member with a date
of death on or after July 1, 2018.

e Each member and/or authorized representative must receive notification of Estate Recovery
at application and each renewal via first class mail or electronic means.

Please issue a numbered bulletin to expedite the dissemination of this information to field staff, update
Georgia Gateway and all applicable sections of the Office of Family Independence Medicaid Policy and
Procedure manual to reflect this change. If you have any questions or need additional information, please
contact Dophamia Dean at 404-651-9975 or Dophamia.Dean@dch.ga.gov.

cc: Lynnette Rhodes, Executive Director, Medical Assistance Plan
Brian Dowd, Deputy Executive Director, Policy, Compliance and Operations Office
Catherine lvy, Deputy Executive Director, Service Delivery and Administration
Sonja Allen-Smith, Inspector General
Marisol Owens, Third Party Liability Director
Tara Dickerson, Deputy General Counsel
Malcolm Wells, Director, Medicaid Legal Services
Melonie Wilson, Director, Quality Control
Stefanie Ashlaw, PeachCare for Kids® Director
Karen Salter, Myers and Stauffer
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